Monday, May 22, 2017 at 4:04:12 PM British Summer Time

Subject: SSR2 FW: [Ext] Request for Tools

Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 at 1:59:43 PM British Summer Time
From: Karen Mulberry

To: Charla Shambley, Larisa B. Gurnick

CC: Margie Milam, Jennifer Bryce, Bernard Turcotte

Attachments: Request for tools.pdf

Charla,

Here is the SSR2-RT teams official request for the two tools I have previously indicated they were
interested in using to support their work— Slack and Trello. How soon will we know if this can
move forward for SSR2 to use?

Also note that James is willing to work with IT on feasibility and use cases.

Karen Mulberry
Multistakeholder Strategy and Strategic Initiatives (MSSI)
ICANN

From: James Gannon <james@cyberinvasion.net>
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 at 3:34 AM

To: Karen Mulberry <karen.mulberry@icann.org>
Cc: Margie Milam <Margie.Milam@icann.org>
Subject: [Ext] Request for Tools

Hi Both,
Please find attached my request for tools for the RT as we spoke about in Madrid. Happy to speak to
ICANN IT on these topics and would hope that we can move quickly on this.

-James
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